Koch California Ltd.

Phone: (805)929-4153
662 Eucalyptus Road, P.O. Box 1127 Fax: (805) 929-5598
Nipomo, CA 93444 Email: kochcal@earthlink.net

October 7, 1999

Greg Martin

San Luis Obispo County Engineering Department
County Government Center, Room 207

San Luis Obispo, CA 93408

(805) 781-4470 (805) 781-1229 fax

Dear Greg Martin:

RE: the well located at:
T11N/R35W-24D1 (Just south of Mesa Road and about .621 miles west of Osage)

Enclosed is a release letter for wells TIIN/R35W-24D1 (Just south of Mesa Road and
621 miles west of Osage). I am requesting a copy of the data you have from these wells.

In general we are trying to confirm the status of the water under the Nipomo Mesa.

Thank You

John Snyder
Vice President

Gres Frodo (Mo L wes

T wes Arbrg ,% Commy “f
,‘Lé /A"‘ R",

— d f -
Wd‘_ﬂj‘,&\a Lf'.f 0™ w s f %/

File: County Data Request 24D | 99py@fiocument found at \HageNoNewWipTax.com Printed: 10/7/99 4:37 PM



10-08-19939 3:504M FROM KOCH MESA NURSERY 8059291843

Thursday, October 07, 1999 4.05 PM To' Andy Koch From: John Snyder {8051829.5598 Page. 201 2

October 7, 1999

CGreg Martin
San I.uis Obispo County Enginecring Department
County Government Center, Room 207

San Luis Obispo, CA 93408
(805) 781-4470 (805) 781-1229 fax
Dear Greg Martin:

1 own the property with the well located at: % éo,) N[/S(L Q A

TTIN/R35W-24131 (Just south of Mesa Road and about 621 miles west of
Osage)

Please Release the water well information that you have been recording for
this well to John Snyder he is trying to confirm the status of the water under
the Nipomo Mesa.

Thank You

Narme: Awd'r@»s M

Address: 869 Mesa Road
Nipomo, CA 93444
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